
ATT0RNEV GENERAL Fax:

¡llnlatåre du
P.ocureur généÉl

Oilect¡on du dro¡l con8thr¡llonnêl

4' élagê, 720 rue Bây
Toronto ON MsG 2K'l

Tél: (416) 32663'13
Téléc.:(416) 32 0'15

l,lav 12 2010 02:46pm P001/003

M¡ni€try of the
Aftomey GeñerÊl

Const¡tutronel Law Branch

720 8ay Street, 4ñ Ftoor
loronto ON M5G 2K1

1êl: (4't6) 32È6313
FEx: (4'16) 3264015

[.Þontario
Roblrt.DonEto@ontario.ce Robeñ.OonElo@ontario-ce

FACSIMILE TRANSMTSSION
TRANSMISSIoN paR rÉrÉcorn-n

_LNORMALDË,LIVERY
URGENTDELTVERY

ATTENTION

Th¡s hosimile may.ùrtein PRIVIIECEÞ snd CONTIDENTIAL INFORMATION only ftr us€ of ùe AddrEssee(s) nanpd below. ¡f}!o ¡rç nd thc
inEodcd ftcipicrir of úis hcsimile or ùre empto',€e or æent rcsponaible fcr dclivcring f b lhc iríqldld ¡Ecipicrß yûu s¡Ê lûEby nodfied ltEr my
disseminaioú or cogying of this Þcsimilc is stic{y prohibitÞd, ff you h¡re received úis hcsimiþ i¡ en!f, please iÍu¡edi¡æty mtiry us ùy telepl¡ø¡e
b qrE¡lBE for the relum or desruc-tiotr ûfth¡s docuñent. Thr¡lk you.

DATE: May 12,2010

I¿,WFIRM/MIMSTRY TO FAXNO.

Ontario Energy Board Ms, Giovàrura Dragic 416440-76s6

Weir Foulds LLP Robert Warren 416-365-1876

Ministry of Energy and lrrifrastucture James Girling 416-325-4521

Atlorney General of Canada 416-973-1004

FROM:
EXPÉDITETJR:

Robert Donrto, Counsel
Tel: (416) 326-6313

IìUMBER OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
NOMBRE DE PAGES, Y COMPRIS LA PRJíSENTE:

3

IF YOU IX) NOT RDCEIyE ALL PACES, PLEA¡¡E CALL GI¡INY IMMEDIATELY AT: (416) 212*l()|r9
sI vous ÀrE REcE!'Ez pAs lourEs LEs pacEs, wur¡,r,Ez Nous appELER nftrÉDrarEME¡gl.

COMME,NTS/REMARQUES:
Re Ontørìo Energt Boørd Act, 1998
(Motion by Consumers Council of Canada re : s,26.1 of the OEBA and
Onterio Regulation 66110)
OEB File No- EB-2010-l)184



ATT0RNEV GENERAL Fax:

M¡n¡stère du
Procui€ur gánárâl

Direclron du dro¡t const¡tuùonnel

¿" étage, 720 rue Bay
Toronto ON MsG 2K1

Tér (416) 326-4rs7
Téléc.: (416) 3264015

Janel.MJnor@ontaao.cê

l,lav 12 2010 02:46pm P002/003

M¡n¡stry of the
Atlomêy Gênêrel

Constrtutronal Law Eranch

720 BEy Street, 4h Floor
Toronto ON MsG 2Kí

Tel. (416) s26-4137
Fax (416) 3264015

Janst [4lnor@ontar¡o cê

Þon."rio

May 12,2010

vIA FAX (416) 440-76s6

Ms. Giovarura Dragic
Senior Case Administator
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 276 Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: Re Ontario Energt Boañ Act, l99E
(Motion by Consumers Council of Canada re: s. 26,1 of the OEBA
and Ontario Regulation 66/10)

OEB fìle number: EB-2010-0184

Dear Ms. Dragic:

We represent the Attomey Genera.l of Ontario in the above-nôted matter. We have received the

Board's Amended Notice of Hearing and Procedural Order No. l, dated May i l, 2010.

The moving party in this matter, the Consumers Council of Canada, and the Attomey General of
Ontario jointly request that the Board exercise its discretion undet Rule 7.01 of the Board's
Rules of Practice and Procedr¡re to extend the timeli¡es made in the Board's Amended Notice of
Hearing and P¡ocedural Order No. l.

The basis for this request is as follows:

l. Counsel for the Attomey General of Ontario have not yet received instructions to
intervene in this matter. The issues raised in tlus proceeding will requ.ire consultation between
several branches of the Ministry of the Attorney General and the Minisky of Energy and

Infrastructu¡e. Additional time is required for consultation, receiving instructions, determining
the position of the Attomey Genera.l, and preparing, reviewing and approving written argument-

2. We are advised that the Consr¡ners Cor¡ncil of Canada may wish to adduce documentary
and/or affidavit evidence with respect to one or mo¡e of the "preliminary questions" stated,

which would require additional time. The Attorney General and any other parties or interveners
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v/ould then need to review the moving pafy's materials- Furthermore, although we do not
anticipate at this time that we would adduce evidence on the 'þr€liminary questions", we could
only make a final determination after reviewing the moving party's materials.

Aocordingly, we believe t¡at a reasonable extension of tíme is necessary to the fair arid just
proceedings in this matter, and will ultimately enable the Board to deal with the matter in a fair
and expeditious manner.

In this regard, we jointly propose the following timetable, subject of course to the Board's own
schedule:

1. We propose moving the date for the moving party to file utitten argument from May 20,
2010 to May 31, 2010- We propose the sarne date for any productions/a.ffidavit evidence
from the moving party.

2. We propose that the date for fiiing responding written argument be moved to June 11,

2010. Responding productions/affidavit evidence, if any, would also be due at this time.

3. We propose that the hearing be schedr¡led for June 18, 2010.

Thank you very much for your consideration and response to this xequest.

Yours truly,

=J"^íf ¿tfiA-^'nv

Jatet E. Minor
General Counsel

cc: Robe¡t Warren, Wei¡ Foulds LLP
James Girling, Mirustry of Energy and Inûastructure
Attomey Gene¡al of Canada


